PROGRAM

Thursday, May 23, 1935 Meeting called to order 9:30 a. m. by G. Worthen Agee, Chairman, Local Arrangements Committee.	Friday, May 24, 1935 Meeting called to order 9:00 a. m. * * * ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **
Invocation * * *	Report of Color Committee G. G. Grant, ChairmanEdgewater, N. J Lever Bros. Company
Reading of Minutes of 25th Annual Meeting J. C. P. Helm	* * * * Report of Color Glass Development Committee L. M. Gill, Chairman
W. D. HutchinsSavannah	"Notes on the Theory and Practice of Bleaching Fatty Oils"
Report of Secretary-Treasurer Report of Governing Committee J. C. P. HelmNew Orleans * * *	Henry OdeenLos Angeles Filtrol Company of California
Appointment of Special Committees Report of Membership Committee	"The Color and Spectral Transmittance of Vegetable Oils"
A. A. Robinson, Chairman	H. J. McNicholas
Report of Journal Committee W. H. Irwin, Chairman	* * * "The Internal Treatment of Boiler Water for
Swift & Company * * * Parant of Cathonical Analysis Committee	Small Industrial Plants" J. J. Ganucheau
Report of Cottonseed Analysis Committee J. L. Mayfield, Chairman	The Southern Cotton Oil Company * * *
* * * "Causes of Variation in Grades of Cotton Seed from	Report of Fat Analysis Committee and Revision of Methods Committee
the Same Locality" Frank P. Woodson	W. H. Irwin, Chairman
Planters' Manufacturing Company * * * Report of Free Fatty Acids Committee C. H. Cox, Chairman	Report of Referee Board A. S. Richardson, ChairmanIvorydale Procter & Gamble Manufacturing Co. * * * * Report of Crude Mill Operations Committee E. B. Freyer, ChairmanHouston South Texas Cotton Oil Company * * * *
F. C. Vibrans, Chairman	"A study of the Possible Catalytic Effect of Some Metals and Alloys on the Changes Occurring in Crude Cotton Seed Oil During Storage" F. R. Robertsen and J. G. CampbellHouston Houston Laboratories * * * *
"Note Concerning the Effect of Varying the Conditions of the Air Blowing Accelerated Test for Oils and Fats" Lowell B. Kilgore	"A Modified Procedure for Determining the Amount of Lint on Cottonseed—The Development of a More Rapid and More Accurate Technique" E. B. Freyer
* * * "Photochemical Studies of Rancidity—Anti-oxidents as Green Light Protection" Mayne R. Coe	"A Rapid Visual Method for Estimating the Amount of Lint on Cottonseed—The Relation of Its Moisture and Lint Content to Some Properties of the Seed" E. B. Freyer
* * * Report of Moisture Committee A. E. King, Chairman	"Effect of Different Methods of Disintegration of Cottonseed Meats on Some Properties of the Crude Oil" J. M. Newbold
* * * Announcement of Annual Golf Tournament E. R. Barrow, Chairman	"Oils Their Production and Consumption" Theodore J. RichertNew York Albert H. Bruecke

may, 1000	
Report of Progress in the Science of Oils, Fats and Soaps R. C. Newton, Chairman	
Report of Sampling Committee R. A. Duncan, Chairman	
Friday Afternoon, May 24, 1935 Meeting called to order * * *	
Report of Refining Committee C. B. Cluff, Chairman	
"Determination of Small Amounts of Soap in Refined Vegetable Oils" Richard DerstColumbus, Ohio The Capital City Products Company * * * *	
"Bagilumbang or Soft Lumbang (Aleurites trisperma) Oil" G. S. Jamieson & R. S. McKinneyWashington, D. C. U. S. Department of Agriculture Chemical and Technological Research	
Report of Sulphonated Oils Committee Ralph Hart, ChairmanNew York City Hart Products Company * * * *	
"Application of Oils in Textile Processing" R. A. Pingree	
Joint Meeting with Chemists' Committee of the National Cottonseed Products Association T. C. Law	

Law & Company

Report of Smalley Foundation Committee Armour & Company * * * Report of Olive Oil Committee * * * "Gaseous Decomposition Products of Rancid Oils" J. T. R. Andrews......Ivorydale The Procter & Gamble Mfg. Co. * * * "Inner Coatings for Shortening Containers" H. P. Evans.... Report of Uniform Methods & Planning Committee Armour & Company Report of Nominating Committee J. P. Harris, Chairman......Chicago Industrial Chemical Sales Corporation * * * Election of Officers * * * Special Committee Reports * * * Miscellaneous Business * * * Announcements * * * Adjournment of Technical Meeting Special Entertainment to Be Announced by Local Arrangements Committee G. Worthen Agee, Chairman.....Memphis

Barrow-Agee Laboratories

Golf, Etc.

The Industrial Chemical Sales Company has again offered a beautiful golf cup to take the place of the Challenge Trophy removed from circulation by Professor Charles S. Williamson, Jr., of Tulane University. The competition for this beautiful trophy will undoubtedly be very keen this year.

The Chairman of the Local Committee, Mr. Agee, and his partner, Mr. Barrow, who is Chairman of the Golf Committee, are keeping very dark their plans of entertainment, but we understand they have something unusual up their sleeve. Rumor, however, has it that both of these gentlemen are spending most of their spare time at the Memphis Country Club because they have learned that one of the prizes given in the Tournament will be a full set of Bobby Jones' irons. We



A TROPHY WORTH WINNING

also understand that the rumor has reached Little Rock and that the ambidextrous Forbes has his eye on the same set of clubs. An additional rumor from San Antonio is that a certain Scotchman who peddles dirt has been following the pill around continually for the last sixty days preparing himself for the contest. We even understand that our President—"Hutch"—has a bee buzzing in his bonnet about annexing this set of Bobby Jones' irons.

One of our prominent members suggested that it is unfair to give such nice prizes for golf and suggested that we conduct a bridge tournament instead.

Regardless of the outcome, we feel sure that all who attend the Memphis meeting will enjoy the scientific program and will be royally entertained.